From: Ian Kandel

To: Community Impact Staff; International Office
Subject: BREAKING: BBYO On Demand Special Event!
Date: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 12:09:21 PM
Friends,

We're excited to share with you some breaking news about a special event tonight at 9PM ET, which
will include a special announcement about an even bigger special event slated for Saturday night
that BBYO is a Presenting Partner for! We can’t release all the details just yet (really, Hollywood is
still finalizing the cast), but you can tune in this evening, and help us share the energy with all our
teens, advisors and community members for the preview!

BBYO On Demand

9PM ET / 6PM PT (15 min — 25 min long)

Pre-Passover Hangout and Special Announcement with:

Adam Kantor, Award Winning Actor — Rent, Fiddler on the Roof, and The Band’s Visit

Benj Pasek, Award Winning Lyricist — Dear Evan Hansen, La La Land and The Greatest Showman

We've attached social shares to this email so as you see @BBYOInsider light up today, you can
promote/share widely. As soon as we’re given the green light for Saturday’s details, we'll be back in

touch!

Chag Sameach to all! Stay healthy!

lan A. Kandel
Vice President, Movement Strategy

BBYO International Office
AZA, BBG and the Global Teen Movement
800 Eighth Street NW, Washington, DC 20001

P 202.857.6640
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